
   
 

                   
 

               
 

   
 

 

    
             

   
   

             
 

       
 

    
             

   
   

             
 

                           

 
             

   
   

              
  
    

  
                                           

                                 
       

  

 

 

 
  

  
  
  

From: 
Sent: 20 December 2023 15:12 
To: 
Subject: RE: URGENT: WHO covid variant announcement. 

Hi both, 

Apologies for my delayed response, in agreement with the below. 

Have a good Christmas and New Year স হ঺঻ 

Kind regards, 

From: @nhs.scot> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:21 PM 
To: @gov.scot> 
Cc: @nhs.scot> 
Subject: RE: URGENT: WHO covid variant announcement. 

Thank you! You too! 

From: @gov.scot> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:13 PM 
To: @nhs.scot> 
Cc: nhs.scot> 
Subject: Re: URGENT: WHO covid variant announcement. 

Brilliant thanks, have a lovely break both if I don’t speak to you :‐) 

From: @nhs.scot> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:04:59 PM 
To: @gov.scot> 
Cc: @nhs.scot> 
Subject: RE: URGENT: WHO covid variant announcement. 

Hi 

I would agree with NHSI assessment there is nothing changed in the advice from WHO and we have the below in the 
NIPCM which is in relation to all suspected respiratory viruses alongside the respiratory assessment for placement of 
suspected or confirmed cases. 

2.4 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
2.4.1 Surgical masks
A type IIR fluid resistant surgical mask should be worn when caring for a patient with a 
suspected/confirmed infectious agent spread by the droplet route. 
Thanks 
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From: @gov.scot> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:55 PM 
To: @nhs.scot> 
Subject: FW: URGENT: WHO covid variant announcement. 

Hi 

Any quick thoughts? I am thinking we are covered with what we have in place 

Ta 

From: @gov.scot> On Behalf Of Chief Nursing Officer 
Sent: 

< 

Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:50 PM 
To: gov.scot>; @gov.scot>; 

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: URGENT: WHO covid variant announcement. 

Quik thoughts… 

Chief Nursing Officer 
Scottish Government 
St Andrews House 
Edinburgh 
EH1 3DG 

From: (NHS ENGLAND – X24) < @nhs.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:45 PM 
To: @gov.wales; CHIEFNURSINGOFFICER, England (NHS ENGLAND ‐ X24) 

@nhs.net>; Chief Nursing Officer @gov.scot>; @health‐ni.gov.uk; 
@health.gov.ie 

Subject: RE: URGENT: WHO covid variant announcement. 

Hello 

As it happens,  discussed this very issue earlier today with and 
Their view was that the WHO position in relation to this COVID variant was not different to their 
previous position on variants of concern and that the advice in relation to HCWs was largely 
consistent with the NIPCM for England and our previously stated (and still current) position on 
universal masking being a decision for local organisations, based on local risk assessments. 

Be good to hear from other countries what advice you have been given. 

Thanks 

From: @gov.wales @gov.wales> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:25 PM 
To: CHIEFNURSINGOFFICER, England (NHS ENGLAND ‐ X24) @nhs.net>; @gov.scot; 

@health‐ni.gov.uk; (NHS ENGLAND – X24) @nhs.net>; 
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Subject: URGENT: WHO covid variant announcement. 
@health.gov.ie 

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi all, 

Just seen the WHO statement 
worldhealthorganizationdepartmentofcommunications.cmail20.com/t/d-e-vkkjyud-jyyhcddb-
f/  regarding the JN.1 variant 

It describes the new JN.1 variant as a variant of interest and advises health workers and health 
facilities to: 

• Have universal masking in health facilities, as well as appropriate masking, respirators and 
other PPE for health workers caring for suspected and confirmed COVID-19 patients. 
• Improve ventilation in health facilities. 

what actions are being taken – if any? 

Cyfarwyddwr Nyrs GIG Cymru | Nurse Director NHS Wales 

Swyddfa'r Prif Swyddog Nyrsio | Office of the Chief Nursing Officer 
Cyfarwyddiaeth Nyrsio | Nursing Directorate  
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government  
e-bost | e-mail: @gov.wales 
Ffôn | Phone: 

Prif Swyddog Nyrsio | Chief Nursing Officer 

From: @rcn.org.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 12:25 PM 
To: (HSS ‐ Quality & Nursing Directorate) < @gov.wales> 
Subject: WHO covid variant announcement. 

Just seen the WHO statement worldhealthorganizationdepartmentofcommunications.cmail20.com/t/d‐e‐vkkjyud‐
jyyhcddb‐f/ regarding the JN.1 variant 
It describes the new JN.1 variant as a variant of interest and advises health workers and health facilities to: 
• Have universal masking in health facilities, as well as appropriate masking, respirators and other PPE for 
health workers caring for suspected and confirmed COVID‐19 patients. 
• Improve ventilation in health facilities. 
Is WG guidance going out to health and social care to follow this advice? 
Thanks 

Coleg Nyrsio Brenhinol Cymru/Royal College of Nursing Wales 
Ty Maeth 
Rhodfa Ddwyreiniol Brenin George V/King George V Drive East 

3 

https://worldhealthorganizationdepartmentofcommunications.cmail20.com/t/d-e-vkkjyud
https://worldhealthorganizationdepartmentofcommunications.cmail20.com/t/d-e-vkkjyud-jyyhcddb


 
   

 
                         

  

 
  

 
  

 
  

                                   
                                   

                                 
                                     

                                 
                                 

                                       
                               

                      
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

  

  

Caerdydd/Cardiff 
CF14 4XZ 

Check your details on MyRCN so we can keep you up to date 

www.twitter.com/RCNWales 

www.facebook.com/RCNWales 

www.instagram.com/rcn_wales 

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd 
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn 
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu 
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known 
viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government 
then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We 
welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. 

************************************************************************************** 
****************************** 

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and 
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation. 

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services. 

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail –
NHSmail Support 

**********************************************************************  
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
********************************************************************** 
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This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake, 
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; . 
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone. 

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
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